
From: Vincent Russo
To: CELA
Cc: treasurer@gagop.org; Karen Hentschel
Subject: MUR 7894 - Designation of Counsel and Request for Extension
Date: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 3:59:10 PM
Attachments: MUR 7894 - Statement of Designation of Counsel.pdf

MUR 7894 - Statement of Designation of Counsel - Shafer.pdf

Good afternoon,
 
The Georgia Republican Party and its Chairman, David Shafer, are in receipt of the Complaint in MUR
7894 along with correspondence from the Federal Election Commission’s Assistant General Counsel,
Jeff Jordan.  Please see the attached Designation of Counsel forms for our representation of the
Georgia Republican Party and David Shafer in MUR 7894. 
 
The Georgia Republican Party and Chairman Shafer are diligently drafting a response to the
Complaint.  However, due to the Georgia Republican Party’s state convention cycle, which included
officer elections, correspondence from the Federal Election Commission about this matter was
missed.  The Georgia Republican Party’s convention concluded this past weekend, and the staff is
now able to focus on other matters, such as this one.  Given the circumstances, we respectfully
request an extension of time to respond to the Complaint.
 
We appreciate your consideration of this request.  If any additional information is needed to
consider this request, please let me know. 
 
Sincerely,
 
Vincent Russo
 

 
Vincent R. Russo
Robbins Ross Alloy Belinfante Littlefield LLC
www.robbinsfirm.com
 
Robbins Government Relations LLC
www.robbinsgr.com

500 14th Street, NW
Atlanta, GA 30318
404.856.3260 (Direct) 
678.701.9381 (Main) 
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
1050 First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20463 

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL 
Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness 

EMAIL cela@fec.gov 

AR/MUR/RR/P-MUR# 7894 --- --- - - - - -
N f C I 

Vincent Russo 
ame o ounse: 

FAX 202-219-3923 

- -------- ------ - - --- - - --- - -----

F
. Robbins Ross Alloy Belinfante Littlefield LLC 
mn: - --- -------- --- - - - --- - - - - ---- -------

500 14th Street, N.W. 
Address: ---- ---------------- - - - - - - ---- - --

Atlanta, GA 30318 

Office#: _4_0_4-_8_5_6-_3_2_60 ______ Fax#: ___ _ _ ___ _ __ _ 

Mobile#: - - - ------ - - -
E-mail: vrusso@robbinsfitm.com 

The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any 
notifications and other communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission. 

4&,re-R~S-L~ June 9, 2021 

Date 

Joseph Brannan 

Treasurer 

Title 

(Name - Please Print) 

Georgia Republican Committee, Inc. / Joseph Brannan, Treasurer 
RESPONDENT: 

(Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter) 

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 550008 
(Please Print) 

Atlanta, GA 30344-2508 

Home#: ____ _ _ _ _ ____ Mobile#: ___ _ _ ___ _ __ _ 

Office#: 404-257-5559 Fax#: 404-257-0779 

E-mail: karen@gagop.org 

This form relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is subject to the confidentiality provisions of52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(l2)(A). 
This section prohibits making public any notification or investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express 
written consent of the person under investigation. 

Rev. 20 18 

MUR789400028



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
1050 First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20463 

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL 
Provide one form for each Respondent/Wi tness 

EMAIL cela@fec.gov 

AR/MUR/RR/P-MUR# 7894 
------------

FAX 202-219-3923 

N fc I 
Vincent Russo 

ame o · ounse: ---------------- - ----------------

Firm: Robbins Ross Alloy Belinfante Littlefield LLC 

500 14th Street, N.W. 
Address: -----------------------------------

Atlanta, GA 30318 

Office#: 404-856-3260 Fax#: ____________ _ 

Mobile#: -------------
E-mail: vrusso@robbinsfinn.com 

Date (Signature - Respondent/Agent/Treasurer) Title 

David Shafer 
(Name - Please Print) 

David Shafer, Chairman of Georgia Republican Party 
RESPONDENT: 

(Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter) 

Mailing Address : P.O. Box 550008 
(Please Print) 

Atlanta, GA 30344-2508 

Home#: _ ___________ Mobile#: 

Office#: 404-257-5559 Fax#: 404-257-0779 

E-mail: david@gagop.org 

This form relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is subject to the confidentiality provisions of52 U.S .C. § 30109(a)(l2)(A). 
This section prohibits making public any notification or investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express 
written consent of the person under investigation. 

Rev.2018 

MUR789400029




